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ADDENDUM # 1 

 
To: ALL PROSPECTIVE FIRMS 

 

Re: INVITATION FOR BIDS: 23-007-LH, Emergency Sirens Maintenance 

 

The Invitation for Bids, referenced above, is modified as follows: 

 

1. Could you please identify the siren manufacturer.  If there are multiple manufacturers, please let us know 

the quantity of each unit in your system. 

 

Answer: 5 Loudoun, 35 Federal Signal (30 2001’s, 3 Thunderbeams, 2 Unk), 15 Whelen (Vortex 4’s), 1 

MCP. 

 

2. We would like to know the following information as it relates to these sirens. 

 

a. Do these sirens run on AC power with battery backup? 

Answer: Most do.  

b. Do these sirens run on AC power only? 

Answer: Some may only be AC. 

c. Do these sirens run on battery only? 

Answer: No. 

d. Are these mechanical motor driven sirens or electronic sirens? 

Answer: Both. 

e. If at all possible, if you could provide the model #.  (i.e. Federal Signal 2001-130)?  

Answer: Refer to answer #1. 

 

3. How are the sirens activated: 

a. RF, IP, Cellular or is there more than one method of activation? 

Answer: RF. 

b. If RF, we would like to know the frequency. 

Answer: 155.070 

c. If RF activated, are there system repeaters? If so, could you provide the location of these 

repeaters? 

Answer: 32°51'57.7"N 83°41'27.9"W. 

 

 



4. Is this a two-way monitored system that allows the County to know the status of the remote siren sites at 

the control point? 

 

Answer: No. 

 

 

5. Could you provide location information for the 57 remote siren sites in your system? 

  

a. GPS Coordinate? Or do you have a system map with that information that would allow us to 

identify the individual siren sites? 

Answer: https://www.google.com/maps/d/u/0/edit?mid=1txkFrjpC0v4Ip-

qP81doEozBydk&usp=sharing 

 

 

b. Could you provide a quick update on the current status of the system, when was the last 

maintenance performed?   

 

Answer: Last maintenance performed Spring of 2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Please incorporate this change into the Invitation for Bid and acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your bid form.  

 

Sincerely,      

Laura Hardwick           
Director of Procurement 
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